Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2025 1:50 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); assignments

Subject: RE: {IVS24/2228-gk} RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - 29/11/2024

Without Prejudice

Dear All
Our Claim Reference: IVS24/2228
Officer in-charge of your case: Ghobi

Warm Regards
Workshop estimate

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 1:09 PM

To: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; assighments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Seah, Andy
<Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>; Cao, Quy
<Quy.Cao@libertyinsurance.com.vn>; Nguyen, Duc Thinh <DucThinh.Nguyen@libertyinsurance.com.vn>
Subject: {IVS24/2228-gk} RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - 29/11/2024

Dear Andy,

Kindly provide us the claim reference of SJT 2407Z.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Senior Case Handler

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2024 6:26 PM




To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; assighments

<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate @libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Seah, Andy

<Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Cao, Quy <Quy.Cao@Ilibertyinsurance.com.vn>; Nguyen, Duc Thinh

<DucThinh.Nguyen@libertyinsurance.com.vn>

Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - 29/11/2024

Survey assignment for 29/11/2024

Dear

LKK,

Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below.

LKK Auto Consultz
S/N Workshop Address Contact no.
1lu E MOTOR Blk 3006 Ubi Rd 1 #01-334 82238601 Mr Ng
2[Power Build Technology Engineering Services 2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2 #01-19 88239929 Mr Tan

** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert within 2 working day **

Regards,

Ted
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